C; o the Future, El Salvador!

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. [Td s. 2018

To: PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOLS HEADS
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS HEADS

FROM: AGUSTINESE. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO V|
Schools Division Superintendent ¢

Subject: Submission of School-Based Consolidated Report on Incidents of Bullying and
Child Abuse and other related cases for SY 2017-2018

Date June 18, 2018

1. You are hereby directed to submit the School-Based Consolidated Report on

Incidents of Bullying and Child Abuse’and other related cases for SY 2017-2018 on or
before June 25, 2018,

2. The report must be prepared in the prescribed formats under DepED Memo. No 59
series 2015, enclosures 1A and 1B( School bases reports on incidents of Bullying

and Child Abuse), and Enclosure No. 2 of DepED Memo no. 68 series 2014 for
School based Child Protection Policies or Anti-Bullying Policies.

3. For guidance and strict compliance.
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Teiefax: (088) 555-0475 | Email:elsalvador.citv@deped.gov.ph I Address: Zane 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City



